Dawn Latincsics

fone i R L R R T TR TR L P 3 L L A T T S S R gl 05 3
From: Lynne <lynne@sanicoinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 9:50 AM

To: Dawn Latincsics

Subject: 2024 Recycling Tonnage Report

Attachments: Wantage Township Sussex Cou 27378 20250123.pdf; Sussex Boro Sussex County 27378

20250123.pdf; Stillwater Township Sussex 27378 20250123.pdf; Sparta Township Sussex
Coun 27378 20250123.pdf; Sandyston Township Sussex C 27378 20250123.pdf; Newton
Town Sussex County 27378 20250123.pdf; Montague Township Sussex Co 27378
20250123.pdf; Lafayette Township Sussex C 27378 20250123.pdf; Hampton Township
Sussex Cou 27378 20250123.pdf; Hamburg Boro Sussex County 27378 20250123.pdf;
Green Township Sussex Count 27378 20250123.pdf; Fredon Township Sussex Coun
27378 20250123.pdf; Franklin Boro Sussex County 27378 20250123.pdf; Frankford
Township Sussex C 27378 20250123.pdf; Byram Township Sussex Count 27378
20250123.pdf; Branchville Boro Sussex Cou 27378 20250123.pdf; Andover Township
Sussex Cou 27378 20250123.pdf; Andover Boro Sussex County 27378 20250123.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please find attached the 2024 Recycling Tonnage Reports for the Sussex County municipalities we service.
Do not hesitate to contact me with any concerns or questions.
Also please note our new mailing address below.

Lynne Rutkoski
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F: (908) 475-1185
lynne @sanicoinc.com * Franklin s Newstan
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Andover Boro, Sussex County

From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

(1 (IR}

InEm R ILTER T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*
SINGLE Republic Service 0.54 0.39 0.53 0.54 0.85 0.16 0.41 0.64 0.49 0.60 0.46 0.60 6.21
STREAM Morris Recycling
SubTotal 0.54 0.39 0.53 0.54 0.85 0.16 0.41 0.64 0.49 0.60 0.46 0.60 6.21
qusn, Total Tons* 0.54 0.39 0.53 0.54 0.85 0.16 0.41 0.64 0.49 0.60 0.46 0.60 6.21

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000Ibs).

** Asphauit is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.
**** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tens at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Andover Township, Sussex County : From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
(LT T TEWA AR E T AT (TR R T T QL i
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 2.80 2.58 '2.88 | 2.76 2.81 2.73 5.02 3.28 3.21 3.62 3.43 3.69 38.81
STREAM Morris Recycling

‘Second Chance Co 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo, 0.14

SubTotal 2.94 2.58 2.88 2.76 2.81 273 5.02 3.28 . 3.21 3.62 w.Aw‘ - 3.69 38.95

CARDBOARD Republic Service 2.64 2.63 2.96 3.65 2.63 2.56 4.12 3.59 3.49 3.60 3.1 . 2.83 37.81
Morris Recycling

Second Chance Co 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | ~ 0.23

1 SubTotal 2.87 2.63 2.96 3.65 2.63 2.56 4.12 3.59 3.49 3.60 3.1 2.83 38.04

Grand Total ._.o_...m...» 5.81 5.21 5.84 6.41 5.44 5.29 9.14 6.87 6.70 7.22 6.54 6.52 76.99

* All numbers are reported in short tons {2000lbs).

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.
**** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Branchville Boro, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
T EUTRNT (R OO IR MR RO R IED EDONRRY OO DN
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 3.52 2.66 3.18 2.11 4.04 1.80 4.1 4.1 3.39 3.71 2.61 3.31 38.55
STREAM- - Morris Recycling

SubTotal 3.52 2.66 3.18 211 4.04 1.80 4.1 411 3.39 3.71 2.61 3.31 38.55
CARDBOARD Republic Service 1.88 1.29 1.63 0.65 1.80 0.56 1.95 1:51 .o.wm 1.35 1.51 1.73 16.78

Morris Recycling ' ’

SubTotal 1.88 1.29 1.63 0.65 1.80 0.56 1.95 1.51 0.92 1.35 1.51 1.73 16.78

Grand Total Tons* 5.40 3.95 4.81 2.76 5.84 2.36 6.06 5.62 4.31 5.06 412 5.04 565.33

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000Ibs).

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.
****Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Byram Township, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
T CTCLELR T L i LT 1T TR (TN L
Jan . Feb Mar Apr May Jun . Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 012 |  0.00 0.00 0.70 1.30 . 1.96 1.64 1.00 0.81 0.62 0.19 0.00 8.34
STREAM Morris Recycling

SubTotal 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.70 1.30 1.96 1.64 1.00 0.81 0.62 0.19 0.00 8.34

CARDBOARD Republic Service 0.81 0.56 0.56 0.50 0.76 2.00 0.54 0.57 0.63 0.78 0.65 0.74 9.10
Morris Recycling

SubTotal 0.81 0.56 0.56 0.50 0.76 2.00 0.54 0.57 0.63 0.78 0.65 0.74 9.10

Grand Total Tons* 0.93 0.56 0.56 1.20 2.06 3.96 2.18 1.57 1.44 1.40 0.84 0.74 17.44

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000Ibs).

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
“** Conerete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.
**** Woced is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Frankford Township, Sussex County

From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

nm CRNERTTIT AT U TR DAL T T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*
SINGLE Republic Service 211 1.81 2.18 219 2.36 2.02 2.39 2.18 2.056 2.68 2.23 262 26.83
STREAM Morris Recycling
Second Chance Co 0.01 0.00 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.05 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.25
" SubTotal 212 1.81 221 2.21 2.39 2.05 244 2.21 2.07 2.72 2.23 2.62 27.08
Grand Total Tons* 212 1.81 2.21 2.21 2.39 2.05 2.44 2.21 2.07 272 2.23 2.62 27.08

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000Ibs).

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.

*** Concrete is typi

ly disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.

**** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where appiicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Franklin Boro, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
ETELLTE LR A TR TR (L T Peat oo QTR (AR T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 1.71 2.09 2.05 1.81 2.39 1.94 2.38 2.76 2.54 255 2.35 222 26.79
STREAM Morris Recycling

Second Chance Co 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.1

SubTotal 1.82 2.09 2.05 1.81 2.38 1.94 2.38 2.76 2.54 255 2.35 222 26.90

Grand Total Tons* 1.82 2.09 2.05 1.81 2.39 1.94 2.38 2.76 2.54 2.55 2.35 222 26.90

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000ibs).

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.
“*** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Fredon Township, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
(LT CERRRVEE TWRR LT o CTRE TR B (R T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 2.06 1.51 1.88 1.75 2.40 3.58 4.56 1.89 1.71 1.94 1.58 1.76 26.62
STREAM Morris Recycling

Second Chance Co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.03

SubTotal 2.06 1.51 1.88 1.75 240 3.58 4.56 1.91 1.71 1.94 1.59 1.76 2665

CARDBOARD | Republic Service 1.07 0.73 075 0.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.43
Morris Recycling

SubTotal 1.07 0.73 0.75 0.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.43

Grand Total Tons* 3.13 224 , 2.63 2.63 2.40 3.58 4.56 1.91 1.71 1.94 1.59 1.76 30.08

* All numbers are reported in short tons (20001bs).

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 ibs per CuYd.
**** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tans at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

. Green Township, Sussex County B From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
TRV RON I CEL AR OOR K OOMC 0 OGO ERMER RO OO0 OCSNERT LY o
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*
SINGLE Republic Service 1.41 2.16 1.96 2.38 3.28 3.62 223 2.90 2.23 258 2.24 1.67 28.66
STREAM Morris Recycling
SubTotal 1.41 2.16 1.96 2.38 328 3.62 2.23 2.90 2.23 2.58 2.24 1.67 28.66
Grand Total Tons* 1.41 2.16 1.96 2.38 3.28 3.62 2.23 2.90 223 258 224 1.67 28.66

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000lbs).
“* Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.

*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.
**** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Hamburg Boro, Sussex County

From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

LI | WA o (LI
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*
SINGLE Republic Service 1.05 1.54 1.39 1.69 2.09 2.32 1.57 1.92 1.50 1.84 1.49 0.94 19.34
STREAM Morris Recycling
SubTotal 1.05 1.54 1.39 1.69 2.09 2.32 1.57 1.92 1.50 1.84 1.49 0.94 Am.ma
Grand Total Tons* 1.05 1.54 1.39 1.69 2.08 2.32 1.57 1.92 1.50 1.84 1.49 0.94 19.34

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000Ibs).

“* Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.
**** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tcns at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.

Pyt
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Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Hampton Township, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
RV ACRCBELR VNI L OROD CNERAN IO (T VSN WO ANY T UL
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 1.70 1.20 1.71 1.99 1.82 1.63 1.96 1.82 1.65 1.65 1.41 1.99 20.53
STREAM Morris Recycling

Second Chance Co 0.23 0.01 0.07 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.1 0.07 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.66

SubTotal 1.93 1.21 1.78 2.04 1.88 1.68 2.07 1.89 1.66 1.65 1.41 1.99 21.19

Grand Total Tons* 1.93 1.21 1.78 2.04 1.88 1.68 2.07 1.89 1.66 1.65 1.41 1.99 2119

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000lbs). .

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

Lafayette Township, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
(UL LR TR (WINPT LTLORE LT TR TR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 0.10 0.08 0.10 0.15 0.12 0.11 0.09 0.11 0.15 0.05 0.10 0.09 1.25
STREAM Morris Recycling

Second Chance Co 0.01 0.00 0.03 0.04 0.06 0.03 0.09 0.05 0.03 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.38

SubTotal 0.11 0.08 0.13 0.19 0.18 0.14 0.18 0.16 0.18 0.09 0.10 0.09 1.63

Grand Total Tons* 0.11 0.08 0.13 0.19 0.18 0.14 0.18 0.16 0.18 0.09 0.10 0.09 1.63

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

Montague Township, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
LT (11} (TRUR FOIRTSLLN VTR (LR RE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*
SINGLE Republic Service 0.55 0.16 0.16 0.17 0.34 0.12 0.26 0.15 0.22 0.22 0.19 2.54
STREAM Morris Recycling
SubTotal 0.55 0.16 0.16 0.17 0.34 0.12 0.26 0.15 . 0.22 0.22 0.19 2.54
Grand Total Tons* 0.55 0.16 0.16 0.17 0.34 0.12 0.26 0.15 0.22 0.22 0.19 2.54

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000Ibs).

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd Increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable.CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 lbs per CuYd.
**** Wood Is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tens at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.

Generated on 1/21/2025 at 8:01:00AM



Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

Newton Town, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
num (LR EE N0 U TR TSR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*
SINGLE Republic Service 3.52 2.75 3.14 4.36 4.47 5.64 6.16 4.90 5.33 4.24 4.31 5.04 53.86
STREAM Morris Recycling
Second Chance Co 0.48 0.04 0.52 0.31 0.46 0.40 0.75 0.45 0.38 0.64 0.11 0.11 4.65
SubTotal 4.00 2.79 3.66 4.67 4.93 6.04 6.91 5.35 5.71 4.88 4.42 5.15 58.51
CARDBOARD Republic Service 0.82 0.58 0.77 0.69 0.95 0.56 0.69 0.33 0.43 0.40 0.42 0.41 7.05
Morris Recycling
Second Chance Co 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.25 0.22 0.30 0.25 0.21 0.35 0.07 0.06 1.86
SubTotal 0.97 0.58 0.77 0.69 1.20 0.78 0.99 0.58 0.64 0.75 0.49 0.47 8.91
Grand Total Tons* 4.97 3.37 443 5.36 6.13 6.82 7.90 5.93 6.35 5.63 491" 5.62 67.42

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000lbs). , ,

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.
**** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Annual Recyciing Tonnage Report

Sandyston Township, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
LG LT LR TR W (T TR T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 1.35 0.99 1.09 0.99 1.23 0.20 1.80 1.42 1.24 1.65 1.12 1.48 14.66
STREAM Morris Recycling

SubTotal 1.35 0.99 1.09 0.99 1.23 0.20 1.90 1.42 1.24 1.65 1.12 1.48 14.66

CARDBOARD Republic Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.26
Morris Recycling

SubTotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.26

Grand Total Tons* 1.35 0.99 1.09 0.99 1.49 0.20 1.90 1.42 1.24 1.65 1.12 1.48 14.92

* All numbers are reported in short tons (2000Ibs). .

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd.
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.
“*** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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Sparta Township, Sussex County

Annual Recycling Tonnage Report

From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

TRRINNIFRRIE W 1O (LR LT TR T LT RO LT U TR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 5.55 6.75 6.55 7.22 7.18 6.93 8.76 8.75 7.52 8.02 6.96 6.33 86.52
STREAM Morris Recycling

Second Chance Co 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.35

SubTotal 5.90 6.75 6.55 122 7.18 6.93 8.76 8.75 7.52 8.02 6.96 6.33 86.87

CARDBOARD Republic Service 2.06 2.29 2.68 2.87 2.98 244 3.68 3.36 3.26 3.07 3.30° A.omw 5 36.04
Morris Recycling

Second Chance Co- 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.21

SubTotal 227 2.29 2.68 2.87 2.98 244 3.68 3.36 3.25 3.07 3.30 4.06 36.25

Q_.m:‘n_ Total Tons* 8.17 9.04 9.23 10.09 10.16 9.37 12.44 1211 10.77 11.08 10.26 10.39 123.12

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

Stillwater Township, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
{00 VTR0 OOA IO OO TR WD
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 0.66 | . 0.38 0.75 0.56 0.56 0.57 0.94 0.64 0.74 0.54 0.48 0.58 7.40
STREAM Morris Recycling

. Second Chance Co 0.00 0.10 0.09 0.07 0.53 0.51 0.26 0.72 0.46 0.24 0.18 0.37 3.53

SubTotal 0.66 0.48 0.84 0.63 1.09 1.08 1.20 1.36 1.20 0.78 0.66 | 0.95 10.93

Grand Total Tons* 0.66 o“Am 0.84 0.63 1.09 1.08 1.20 1.36 1.20 0.78 0.66 0.95 10.93

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

Sussex Boro, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
UL A (ONURTIE O SR NT TR RTERRC T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons*

SINGLE Republic Service 0.62 0.90 0.82 0.57 1.53 0.63 1.50 1.27 0.99 0.91 0.81 1.03 11.58
STREAM Morris Recycling

il SubTotal 0.62 0.90 0.82 0.57 1.53 0.63 1.50 1.27 0.99 0.91 0.81 1.03 11.58

CARDBOARD | Republic Service 0.13 043 032| 000| 000| 000 0.00 0.00 000|" ‘ooo| o000l 000 ° oss

Morris Recycling -
SubTotal 0.13 0.43 0.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.88
Grand Total Tons* 0.75 1.33 1.14 0.57 1.53 0.63 1.50 1.27 0.99 0.91 0.81 1.03 12.46

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

Wantage Township, Sussex County From: 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
AURRVRTRIRC S0 RO0 N RO OO AR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Tons™
SINGLE Republic Service 0.10 0.32 0.23 0.14 0.39 0.18 0.50 0.58 0.48 0.52 0.35 0.18 3.97
STREAM Morris Recycling
SubTotal | 0.10 0.32 0.23 0.14 0.39 0.18 050 | - 058 0.48 0.52 0.35 018 | 3.97
Grand Total Tons* - o40| 032| 023| o014 033 018| 050| 058 048 | 0s2| 035 ot8| 397

* All numbers are reported in short tons (20001bs).

** Asphault is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4140 Ibs per CuYd. -
*** Concrete is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 4000 Ibs per CuYd.

**** Wood is typically disposed of in CuYd increments. Where applicable CuYds have been converted to Tons at a rate of 363.64 Ibs per CuYd.
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